



richseeley@me.com



West Midlands, England



richseeley.com

PROFILE

I am a highly self-motivated individual with an eye for detail, and a strong passion for design and aesthetics. I am currently building websites as a freelance agent, I am comfortable in working with HTML5, CSS3, CMS systems and modern web practices, as well as understanding the relevance of PHP and javascript, and being able to implement it into my projects. I also have several years experience in using InDesign, Illustrator, Lightroom and most notably; Photoshop.

I am working daily on improving my skills within web design and development, focusing on Search Engine Optimisation, as well as general graphic design, however, my primary focus is learning PHP for web.

EDUCATION

BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY

BSc (Hons) - Business Information Technology (Minor in Multimedia)

(2010 - 2011)

In my Final year at BCU, I studied for my Bachelors degree, focusing on project planning, Database Architecture and Administration, Media design and Techniques and also further devloping on the skills gained during the HND.

BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY

HND - Business Information Technology

(2008 - 2011)

Over the course of this 2 year Higher National Diploma, I focused on many modules, gaining skills in MySQL, Oracle Databases, Web Design, Human Computer Interaction (HCI) and general business practices, working with Information Technology.

STOURBRIDGE COLLEGE

AS/A2 Qualifications

(2006 - 2008)

After High School, I studied Computing, Music and Music Technology at Stourbridge College.

WINDSOR HIGH SCHOOL

GCSEs

(2001 - 2006)

In my final two years of High School, I studied for Music, Geography, Art, IT, Maths, Science and English Lang/Lit at GCSE level.





richseeley@me.com



West Midlands, England



richseeley.com

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE

(2013 - PRESENT)

Including a few smaller projects in 2012, during my year off living in Australia, I have been working on freelance projects for smaller companies and individuals since 2013 - work including Web Design, Graphic Design, Album Artwork and Business cards/Flyers. The majority of my most recent work can be found on my personal website: www.richseelev.com

GREENHOUS COMMERCIALS

(2013-PRESENT)

PARTS DEPARTMENT & RELIEF DRIVER

I Have been working fulltime with Greenhous Commercials since June 2013, My work consists mainly on delivering parts to customers throughout the West Midlands, as well as processing deliveries and organising the warehouse.

FLAIR RECRUITMENT PROMOTIONS

(2012 - 2013)

SALES REPRESENTATIVE

The majority of my work with this agency has been at the Debenhams branch in Merry Hill, working with new promotion launches. I helped the store sell more units of 'Davidoff, THE GAME' than another other Debenhams, during it initial launch.

HOTEL NORTBRIDGE. PERTH, AUSTRALIA

(FEB 2012 - SEPT 2012)

BAR. RESTAURANT & HOTEL STAFF

I worked for Hotel Northbridge from Feb 2012 as a full time member of staff, my roles included bar work, coffee making, restaurant table service and room service within the hotel.

THE LUTLEY OAK HALESOWEN, UK

(2008 - 2011)

BAR & RESTAURANT

I worked for the Lutley Oak whilst studying for my degree, my roles there included bar and front out house table service.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I am am avid internet user and tech geek, In my spare time I enjoy photography (see www.richseeley.tumblr.com), movies, travel, and language learning - I am currently focusing on German.